Agenda Item V.7

Bristol Town Administrator

From: Nason, Bruce <Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: capital equipment purchases

Attachments: scan.pdf

Valerie,

Would you kindly add to agenda for approval to expend capital equipment funds.

Handguns 6- $1,638.84

Multifunction printer/fax/copier- $492.52

NVR (station camera system recorder)- $389.98

MDC (laptops) 3 & 2 vehicle docking stations $7,261.37

| am awaiting an updated quote for the handguns, representative advises the price will be the same.

Thank you,
Bruce

Bruce Nason, Chief of Police
Bristol Police Department
72 Munsill Ave

Bristol VT, 05443
802-453-2533 office
802-453-6844 desk
802-349-5027 mobile

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C Section 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. Unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited and deemed unlawful. The information
contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: bruce.nason@vermont.gov <bruce.nason@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Nason, Bruce

Subject: Quotes
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SALES QUOTE
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WAL TIC AL
OUTFITTING AMERICA'S MEROES

772 Corporate Circle, New Cumberiand, PA 1
717-774-3339 « B0O-787-2677 « FAX 717- ?’741 4#63

REMIT TO: 3319 Anvil Place, Ralelgh, NC 27603

5Q-80596920

RURRRED

7/26/201%

i Customer | [ Contact ‘ [ Sth To !
=P .. . ,
BRISTOL POLICE DEFARTMENT, VT ]BRLETOL PO:..ICE DEERRTMENT, ¥T
ROBERT WORLEY | ROBERT WORLEY
BLLG €, SUITE #6603 | BLOG €, SUTTE #4603
72 MUNSILL AVE 72 MUNSILL AVE
BRISTOL VT 05443 151-1¢'T0L YT 05443
Tel: {302)-453-2533 | Tel: (802)-453-2533
|
Account Terms Due Date | Account Rep Schedule Date
332098 PREPAID 7/26/2019 | JD Devine 7/26/2019
Quotation FO § Reference [ Ship VIA Page| FPrintaed ‘
8G-805598920 Fairbanks Q72619-BVTPD- | FDX G Ground 1 TH5/E10
L Itam Dascription Qty Price UM Discount anount|
1 THIS IS A QUOTE |
2
3 LI2OCA-2-FR-AGE (381G F320 PRO SERIES CARRY Smm - 3 5508.595 ER 52,544,895
AGENCY
4|8H SHIPPING/HANDLING 1 i £26.55 BA | £25.65!
5 |
€|TRADE-IN Trade- In cf 8IG P220 .45, § YO, =1} | ($285.0 EA | [SZ,!?E.GQ\
; Fixed 2ights, 5 (3) Magazines-
Exceilant Condition
7 y I
‘ 2| TRADEVALID Trade in gustes valid for 180 days. 1} i 56.00. EA ‘ | 5G.4949
Trade value is based on conveyed
conditicn and is therefors subject
to change upon final inspecticn cf
the weapona and/or accessories.
Engrawving, paint or other damage co
the finish may negatively affscc
the trade walue.
S1E daduercicn will be taken for
each mizeing magazine.
iThank you for giving us the cpportunity ceo guste on Tax Details Tax 54.00|
| your request. Please reference the above guote number EXEMET 33,040 Brrerseists ss s e o] i
when placing your crder. If you have any guestions or l
additional quetes needed, please contact the BSales §
Representativae shewn on this form or email Total Tax #6.00
guotesBatlancicraccical . com. We appreclace your Exempt $1,068.80
buginessl T
N 1,089.9
Payment Details Sobal ! .
0L/31452 ¥o Fayssnc Hiscary
! Balance $1,059.80
Eearasil Docunant Format @ 1699 - 2008 Suarast Softwara ins. All Rignts Resarved wow serasiaahwarens com 830-3820728




EN Hellg, Sign in Returns 1
Account & Lists & Orders Try Prime Cart
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Save on Amazon Devices

Car Electronics & GPS

Electronics =

Skip fto main content l
Iy Plime

Hello

Find a Gift Customer Service
Select your address et HESR SR

Today's Deals  Best Sellers

Best Sellers TV & Video  Audio & Home Theater  Computers  Camera & Photo

Wearable Technology

All Electronics  Deals

ir Monochrome
rinter,

unction Printer,
One Printer,
6700DW,

ced Duplex,

ss Networking
ity, 70-Page ADF
ity, Amazon Dash

$492.52
& FREE Shipping

Get it as soon as Feb. 18 - 20
when you choose Expedited
Shipping at checkout.

Only 16 left in stock -
order soon.

Qy: 1

lishment $492.52 + Free Shipping

3

'd Add to Cart |
VIDED r

79 ratings Bty Naw |

wered questions b

£555:55 Ships from and sold by Triplenet

$492.52 & FREE RACINg INC.

Shipping Add a Protection Plan:

$107.47 (18%)

et professional
n Details

What's included with service

» FAST, HIGH-QUALITY PRINTING:
With a print speed of up to
48ppm, the MFCL6700DW all-in-
one produces crisp, high-quality
prints and copies.

AUTO DUPLEX CAPABILITIES: Auto
duplex printing plus the 70-page
capacity auto document feeder
offers duplex (two-sided) scanning
and copying. Mobile Device
Compatibility- AirPrint, Google
Cloud Print 2.0, Brother
iPrint&Scan, Mopria, Cortado
Workplace, Wi-Fi Direct

LARGE, EXPANDABLE PAPER
CAPACITY: Adjustable 520-sheet
capacity paper tray allows busy
workgroups to stay busy printing
with fewer interventions. CPU
(Processor) Speed (MHz) - 800
AMAZON DASH REPLENISHMENT
ENABLED: Upon activation,
Amazon Dash Replenishment
measures the toner level and
orders more from Amazon when
it's low.

[ 4-Year Protection for $76.99
[} 3-Year Protection for $57.99

Select delivery location

Add to List

Add to Wedding Registry

New (24) from
$492.52 + FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$514.80

+ Free Shipping
Sold by: Tech Rhino

$517.39

& FREE Shipping on
eligible orders. Details
Sold by: Stop n' Shop

$549.98

& FREE Shipping on
eligible orders. Details
Sold by: Amazon.com

.Ad-d Eu Cart-.-

Add to Cart |

Have one to sell? Sell on Amazon



9 SUPER|CIRCUITS

WWW.SUpercircuits.com Qu Ote
5505 Vista D ind
1 Long Vista Drive
S nep Customer #
Austin TX 78728 Date of Quote
SHLRRALT Explres: 3/12/2020
Sales Rep: Pat Ussery PO Number:
Job Name:

Sold To B
BRUCE NASON Shipping Method:
BRISTOL POLICE DEPT
72 MUNSILL AVE
Bristol VT 05443
United States
Ship To
BRUCE NASON
BRISTOL POLICE DEPT
72 MUNSILL AVE
Bristol VT 05443
United States

1 NR32P6-16 16 Channel 4K 160M 1U 16 POE Network

Video Recorder
1 Installed Seagate Installed Seagate Skyhawk 1TB Drive

Skyhawk

1TB

Surveillance Hard

Drive

Marketing Promotion

Marketing promotions

EST86786
67464
2/11/2020
249,00 " 34909
89.99 89.99
-50.00 -50.00
Total $389.98

FOR CREDIT CARD ORDERS, YOUR CREDIT CARD WILL BE CHARGED BY “Supercircuits”.

If you have any questions about this order, contact your sales representative.

QT

Thank You for Your Business !



A guote for your consideration.

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your purchase
decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with your

purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000055344191.1 Sales Rep Warren Bachus

Total $7,697.05 Phone {800) 456-3355, 5132876

Customer # 22306922 Email Warren_Bachus@Dell.com

Quoted On Feb. 11, 2020 Billing To ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Expires by Mar. 12, 2020 BRISTOL POLICE DEPT
1SOUTH ST

BRISTOL, VT 05443

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.

Thank you for shopping with Dell!

Regards,

Warren Bachus

Shipping Group

Shipping To Shipping Method
CHIEF BRUCE NASON Standard Delivery

BRISTOL POLICE DEPT
72 MUNSILL AVE
BRISTOL, VT 05443
(802) 453-2533

Product Unit Price

Dell Latitude 5424 $2,086.21
Havis DS-DELL-417 - Docking station - 10Mb LAN $501.37

Qty Subtotal
3 $6,258.63
2 $1,002.74



Page1 Dell Marketing LP 1.5, un

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales

Representative for details.

Subtotal: $7,261.37
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $435:68_
Total: $7,69705



Electronics » Computers & Accessories » Computers & Tablets » Laptops » Traditional Laptops

Roll over image to zoom in
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Dell Latitude 5424
Rugged Laptop, Intel
Core i5-8350U
@1.70GHz, 14" HD,
8GB, 128GB SSD, WiFi,
Bluetooth, Windows 10

Pro, 3 Years Warranty
by Dell

Price: $2,399.90 & FREE Shipping

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $2.395.98
$2,349.90 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No annual
fee.

Capacity: i5 | 8GB | 128GB

i5| 8GB | 12868
$2,399.50
i5 | 8GB | 128GB | Touch

$2,799.90

i7|8GB|128GB
$2,850.00

i7 | 16GB | 512GB
$3.09%.00

i7132GB | 1TB
$3,399.90

« 14" FHD WVA (1920 x 1080) 16:9
Anti-Glare display; UHD 620
Graphic

« High-quality speaker, integrated

noise-reducing microphones, stereo

headphone/microphone combo
jack, optional integrated FHD video
web or IR camera with privacy
shutter

Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac

Dual Band (2x2) Wireless Adapter+

Bluetooth 4.1

USB 3.0 Type A (2) & USB 3.0 Type

A (1) with closeable port door when

USB receiver inserted, USB 3.0 Type

C (1) - supports power and display,

native R5-232 serial port (1), R1-45

gigabit Ethernet network connector

(1), HDMI (1) and Universal Audio

Jack

P46G Regulatory type: P46G002

Energy Star 7.0, EPEAT MIL-STD-

810G testing: Transit drop

36"/.91m; single unit; 26 drops,
operating drop (36"/0.91m),
blowing dust, vibration, functional
shock, humidity, altitude, thermal
extremes Operating thermal range:
~20°F to 140°F {-29°C to 60°C);

Non-operating range: -60°F to

160°F (-51°C to 71°C) IEC 60529

ingress protection’: 1P-52 (dust-

protected, protected against
dripping water when tilted up to

157

» See more product details

$2,399.90
& FREE Shipping

Get it as soon as Feb, 15 - 18
when you choose Expedited
Shipping at checkout.

Only 5 left in stock - order
soon.

a1

$2,399.90 + Free Shipping

| Add to Cart ‘

L Buy Now ‘

Ships from and sold by
RuggedBooks.

Add a Protection Plan:

[ 4-Year Protection for $249.99
[1 2-Year Protection for $174.99

Select delivery location

Add to List

Share

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

@ LG

LG gram:
Lightweight &
Long Battery Life

LG Gram Laptop - 13.3" Full HD
Touchscreen, Intel 8th Gen Core i5, 8G...

93
$896.98

Ad feedback



FW: [Externallquote

Stacey.S.Jouglet (nab2b.uscal1.NeweggBusiness) 24570 <Stacey.S.Jouglet@neweggbusiness.com>
Tue 2/11/2020 9:16 PM

To: Nason, Bruce <Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov>

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hello Bruce,

ank you. | do not have the Dell's you are looking for,
| do however, have the printer.

https://www.neweggbusiness.com/product/product.aspx?item=9b-28-113-985& tpk=9b-28-113-985
$549.99

If you are interested and need an official quote, do let me know.
Thanks!

Government / EDU

rative-
https://www.neweggbusiness.com/gsa-schedule

https://www.neweggbusiness.com/learnmore/eprocurement-system-integration/

Kind regards,

Stacey Jouglet | Account Executive
Email: Stacey.S.Jouglet@neweggbusiness.com
Phone: (626) 271-1321 x24570 | M-F 8:30am-5:30pm PST

We get ITdone. 17560 Rowland Street, City of Industry, CA 91748

| s | . -
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Join Newegg Business Rewards Program

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipientis) and may contain confidential infarmation. This e-mail and any attachments may also contain

information d from disc) under the Attt y-Clignt Privilege and/or the Attorney Work Product Privilege, and any distribution of such e-mail or attachment to a person ar entity outside of Newegg Inc. is nat

intended to walve either such privilege. If you are not an intended reciplent, or an intended recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notifled that you are not authorized to read, use, retain, disseminate, distribute,
print or copy this e-mail message or any attachments. |f you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediatety and delete all copies of this e-mall message and any attachments fram your

computer system,

ﬁP}eose consider our good ecrth before printing this email
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